From: Cindy Yang <priorities@steppingstonessociety.ca>

Sent: October 4, 2024 3:53 PM

To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Cc: Melissa Francis <melissa.francis@steppingstonessociety.ca>; April Simard

<events@steppingstonessociety.ca>
Subject: Proclamation Request - November 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recoghize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Robin,
Ahead of November 1, please find attached a Proclamation Request for the consideration of Reeve and Council.
We are requesting once again for Reeve and Council to Proclaim November to be Family Violence Prevention

Month in the M.D. of Bonnyville.

If there are any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to let me know! I've left the attachment intentionally
in Word format for ease of editing, migration to M.D.s letterhead, etc.

Thank you in advance for your help!
Kindly,

Cindy Yang (she/her)
Director of Strategic Priorities

b d STEPPING STONES
F) Crisis Society

Phone: 780.343.0438
Mobile: 780.826.9875

& CEls 3 Close

The attached material is intended for the use of the individual or institution to which this is addressed and may not
be distributed, copied, or disclosed to other unauthorized person(s) or institution(s). This material may contain
confidential or personal information which may be subject to the provisions of the Personal Information Protection
Act. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by email. Thank you for your cooperation
and assistance.
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